
From: Hill, Carol 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: 'mmcneil@sanjel.com' 
Subject: Additional Information Request Regarding Amendment Request - Sanjel USA, 

Inc.  
Attachments: nrc313a(rso).pdf 
 
 
Mr. McNeil, 
 

 
In support of your request to authorize Geoffrey L. Day as the Radiation Safety Officer,  please provide 
the following: 
 

a.    Description of the training and experience specified in 10 CFR 35.50(e) 
demonstrating that the proposed RSO is qualified by training in radiation safety, 
regulatory issues, and emergency procedures applicable to the types of use for 
which the applicant seeks approval of an individual to serve as RSO;  

 
b.    Written attestation, signed by a preceptor RSO, that the individual satisfactorily 

completed the requirements in 35.50(c)(2), as well as the required training and 
experience in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for 
the types of use for which the licensee seeks approval and has achieved a level 
of radiation safety knowledge sufficient to function independently as an RSO. 

 
The attached NRC Form 313A(RSO) may be used to document this information.  
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me by email or at 
817-200-1140.  Please reference Control Number 577907 on all correspondence regarding this matter.  
 
Thank you,  

Carol L. Hill, Licensing Assistant        

Direct: 817-200-1140  
Toll Free: 1-800-952-9677 
Fax: 817-200-1083  
E-mail: Carol.Hill@nrc.gov 
 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
 
 
 
 
Docket: 03035652 
License: 05-29427-01 



Control: 577907 
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